

FW: If we get a question from Horwath today...

From: "McPhail, Blane (OPO)" <blane.mcphail@ontario.ca>
To: "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>, "Forgione, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.forgione@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 09 Mar 2017 09:00:46 -0500
Attachments: Hamilton Mayor_Mar9.docx (14.84 kB)

[I like this a lot – thoughts?](#)

From: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Sent: March-09-17 8:51 AM
To: McPhail, Blane (OPO)
Subject: If we get a question from Horwath today...

Maybe Minister Matthews could pass it to Thibeault right away? Would love to be able to talk about the attached

David Campbell
Legislative Assistant and Issues Manager
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416.314.0704 | C: 647.649.3739